Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Aelod Portffolio ar faterion Priffyrdd, Ailgylchu ac
Asedau

Man Cyfarfod x

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod Pow ys

Dydd Mercher, 25 Ebrill 2018

Neuadd Y Sir
Amser y Cyfarfod Llandrindod

Powys

LD15LG
| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a

Mae croeso i'r rhai sy’'n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

1. STORFA HALEN STRATEGOL

(Tudalennau 1 - 70)

2. TOILEDAU CYHOEDDUS - DOD A'R GRANTIAU AR GYFER Y
GWASANAETH | BEN

(Tudalennau 71 - 84)



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
by
COUNTY COUNCILLOR PHYL DAVIES
(PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR HIGHWAYS, RECYCLING & ASSETS)
APRIL 2018

REPORT AUTHOR: Senior Manager Highways Technical Services

SUBJECT: Strategic Salt Storage
REPORT FOR: Decision
1.  Summary

1.1 Following the national shortage of salt stocks during the winter 2009/10
an independent review by David Quarmby was commissioned by the
Department of Transport. One of the findings of the report encouraged
a build-up of salt reserves to ensure national resilience.

1.2 In Wales, the Salt Union, a forum of all local authorities, the WLGA,
and the Welsh Government (WG) agreed to set targets to achieve
sufficient stock levels to ensure Wales was more resilient. Failure to
increase stock levels will place the authority at risk, for it may not be
able to access WGs emergency salt stocks.

1.3  Powys currently has a stock capacity of approximately 23,000 tonnes
with an agreed target stock level of 32,500 for county and trunk road
routes. Agreement has been reached with NMWTRA and WG to utilise
Parc Hafren for the trunk proportion. Therefore there is an approximate
shortfall of 6070 tonnes on the county stock.

14 In an average year, Powys CC uses approximately 22,000 tonnes.
Barns usually require re-stocking prior to Christmas and/or late
February. Increasing salt storage will reduce the reliance on winter re-
stocking, which is undertaken at a higher cost than summer re-
stocking.

1.5 Capital funding of £1.486M has been made available to provide the
additional Strategic Salt Storage.

1.6  This report considers the preferred option for creating the additional
capacity.

Tudalen 1



2.

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

4.1

5.1

5.2

Proposal

The Authority utilises the capital funding to increase its salt stock with
2no. new additional salt barns constructed at Newtown and
Llangammarch subject to appropriate approvals such as planning.

The proposal makes best use of existing depot facilities. These depots
have been selected based on current stock facilities, usage of salt and
sustainability of stock levels through the winter season.

That a further business case is made to increase salt stocks at Brecon
and Penybont, and declare Crickhowell and Presteigne surplus to
requirements.

A virement has been made to roll forward the capital funding to make

provision for construction of Llangammarch in 2018/19 and Newtown in
2019/20.

Options Considered / Available

Option 1 — to build new additional salt barns to increase salt stock at
Newtown and Llangammarch at an estimated cost of £1.5M (see
Appendix A for the Feasibility report)

Option 2 — Not to progress the implementation. This places the
authority at risk of not gaining access to emergency salt stocks at times
of shortage. It also prevents other benefits, such as summer stocking,
and maintenance of barns.

Option 3 — Store out of County such as other LA storage, dockyards,
salt mine. Stocks provided in this way would have annual costs, place
significant logistic issues and place the Authority at the risk of being
dependent on a third party.

Preferred Choice and Reasons

It is preferred to implement Option 1. This makes best use of existing
facilities, provides salt where it is considered most beneficial and
facilitates the associated benefits such as summer stocking and barn
maintenance.

Impact Assessment

Is an impact assessment required? No

If yes is it attached? N/A

Tudalen 2



6. Corporate Improvement Plan

6.1 Improves the resilience of the winter service of Powys and contributes to
Wales wide resilience.

7. Local Member(s)

7.1 Local Members have been informed and have not raised any issues with
providing the additional salt storage facilities at these locations.

8. Other Front Line Services

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council
or on behalf of the Council? No

If so please provide their comments

9. Communications

Have Communications seen a copy of this report? Yes

The Communications Manager has stated ‘The report is of public
interest and requires news release and use of appropriate social media
to publicise the decision’

10. Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,
Business Services)

10.1 The Highways and Enforcement Solicitor has no comment on the
report.

10.2 The Finance Manager for Place and Resources notes the contents of
the report, there is capital funding in place to provide additional salt
storage and a virement has been made to roll forward the capital
funding to make provision for construction of Llangammarch in 2018/19
and Newtown in 2019/20. The ability to replenish stock salt stocks in
the summer months will be cheaper than replenishing the stock during
the winter months.

11. Scrutiny

Has this report been scrutinised? No, it has not been selected
by the scrutiny committee for review

Tudalen 3



12. Statutory Officers

The Head of Financial Services (Acting Section 151 Officer) notes that
the funding is already in place within the Capital Programme to proceed
with the proposal.

The Solicitor to the Council (Monitoring Officer) has commented as
follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to add to the
report”.

13. Members’ Interests

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may

arise in relation to this report. If the Portfolio Holder has an interest he
should declare it, complete the relevant notification form and refer the
matter to the cabinet for decision.

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation:

1 To spend the allocated Capital 1. To increase resilience of the
budget to design and construct winter service and ensure
additional salt facilities at both Powys has access to WG
Llangammarch and Newtown emergency salt stocks at times
depots. of national shortage.

2 Decisions regarding detailed 2. To maintain governance
design and depot layouts to be
approved by the Infrastructure
Board.

Relevant Policy (ies): | Winter Plan

Within Policy: | Y/N | Within Budget: | Y/N

| Relevant Local Member(s): | All Members

Person(s) To Implement Decision: | Shaun James / Adrian Jervis

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: Immediate upon decision being
made.

Contact Officer: Shaun James
Tel: 01686 611810
Email: shaun.james@powys.gov.uk

Background Papers used to prepare Report:

Tudalen 4



» it

Powys

CSCCeCWIC
Engineering Design Services

Salt Storage Infrastructure

Strategic Salt Storage

Feasibility Report
September 2017

Tudalen 5



Contents

INTrOAUCTION. ... e 3
AIms and ODJECHIVES. ... 4
Primary ISSUES. . ... 6
Design Considerations.........coveuiuiuiuiiii e 7
Site OPLIONS. .. e 10
Current Storage Capacity........ocoviiiiiiii e 51
Salt Storage Structures — Available Options.............c.coiiiiieenen 53
Conclusion and recommendation.............coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiie, 62

Tudalen 6



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Introduction

This study has been undertaken as a result of the findings of the Department of
Transport independent review by David Quarmby of salt stock storage in England
following the national shortage of salt stocks during the winter of 2009/10. In 2010 the
Secretary of State for Transport instructed the Highways Agency in England to build
up an emergency salt reserve to ensure national resilience.

In Wales the Welsh Government (WG) has also acted on David Quarmby’s review and
have provided additional strategic storage of salt at locations across Wales, such a
facility has been constructed in Llanidloes, Powys.

Welsh Government in partnership with the WLGA and local authorities via the “Salt
Union” (a forum of local Welsh authorities) agreed targets for authorities to achieve
sufficient stock levels, to ensure Wales was more resilient.

Welsh Government have also indicated that unless authorities make efforts to store
1.5 times the average 5 year usage, then this may prejudice that authority from
accessing the nationally strategic stock reserve. Given the difficulty in acquiring salt at
such times of national crisis it is incumbent on this authority to increase its stock levels.

Powys County Council currently provides winter maintenance activities for the Powys
highway network and on behalf of NMWTRA the trunk road network in Powys. Its
current total Salt stock capacity is approximately 23,000 tonnes, and the five year
average usage (for Trunk & County) applying the 1.5 multiplier is approximately 32,500
tonnes. An approximate total shortage of 9500 tonnes and a county shortfall (63.89%
of this) of approx. 6070 tonnes.

Operations have recently been moved from both Presteigne and Crickhowell depots
as part of proposals to optimise and rationalise depots. Both sites continue to store
salt within the existing salt barns on site, which potentially could be re-distributed to
other sites (approx. 3,200t) if there is opportunity for the sites to be surplus to
requirements. The overall increase in salt stock for the County would need to be 9270
tonnes.

Salt storage forms part of the Winter Service Plan which invariably links to the Powys
One Plan in terms of delivering services for Stronger Communities.

The following report will investigate the options available for additional salt storage
capacity and discuss the options available. It will also identify any potential strategic
storage areas that may suit the Welsh Government, who we understand are
investigating further store facilities in the North-East of Powys.

Tudalen 7



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Aims and Objectives

The aim of the report is to:

Provide confirmation of additional salt required to reach target
Identify sites capable of housing further salt stocks
Establish/confirm the preferred locations

Establish/confirm the preferred method of storage facility

The project aims to increase Powys' resilience to extreme adverse conditions (or white
out), and thereby also enable it to access national strategic salt stocks (like those at
Llanidloes) at times of national shortage. The project will also give secondary benefits
of being able to better manage winter maintenance activities through rotation of salt
stocks and provide the opportunity to access barns for inspection and repair.

The objectives are

to increase salt storage stocks by constructing additional barns
ensure any new barns correlate with the logistics review

evaluate what can be achieved within the capital budget

Furthermore, the overall project objectives are to

Establish accurate salt stocks

Identify candidate sites and evaluate options (barn sizes, types, layout)
Review existing infrastructure

Design, procure and construct infrastructure

Increased resilience to adverse weather

Gain access to strategic salt stocks at times of salt shortages

Ability to rotate stock piles

Ability to inspect and repair salt infrastructure

Greater ability to purchase salt at off peak periods (efficiency)

To ensure new barns do not conflict with the optimisation project
Review existing assets

Assess any increase in depot charges and depreciation/capital charges to
NMWTRA and gain agreement

Preliminary Design and estimate barns

Planning Permission and other consents

Detailed Design and procurement

Supervise construction

Local highway authorities have a responsibility to ensure that they are adequately
prepared for winter by maintaining sufficient salt stock.

Powys are working towards providing the Strategic Salt Storage levels agreed by the
WLGA, WG and Salt Union forum.

Tudalen 8



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

The funding for the project is only for additional storage provision and does not cover
any renewal or repairs of any existing salt storage infrastructure.

The project does not include the purchase of salt stocks.

Tudalen 9



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Primary Issues
The project has a first year (2017/18) budget of £1.4m.

Assumptions

» Tonnage records are assumed to be correct
» Type of salt product remains the same
* NMWTRA will agree to increase charges as a result of betterment in resilience

Constraints

» Site availability
* Budget
* Procurement

Dependencies

» Depot rationalisation and Central Fleet workshop projects
» Bulking, HWRC & Transfer station projects.
» Optimisation of routes

Tudalen 10



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Design Considerations

Good storage facilities with adequate capacity can go a long way toward guaranteeing
sufficient salt when it is needed to maintain a high level of winter maintenance.
Because salt is so vital, proper storage must be provided to protect it from the elements
and to protect the environment.

Good storage becomes even better with proper housekeeping around storage areas
a fact that should be considered in its design.

Why use proper bulk salt storage facilities?

e economy
» availability
s convenience.

Bulk salt is known to be the most economical de-icing material available. Advantages
include its handling and storage are simple and in terms of operation its spreading is
fast and easy.

Salt never loses its ice melting power no matter how long it is stored or how old it is. It
is just as effective as though freshly mined or harvested. Neither is there any loss to
moisture from the air if salt is stored properly. Salt does not absorb moisture until the
humidity exceeds 75 per cent. Moisture that is absorbed will later evaporate, but there
may be a thin crusting on the surface of the stockpile that is easily broken up.

However, it can be lost to precipitation and stockpiles, therefore, whether large or
small, should never be left exposed to the elements — rain or snow.

Proper storage inside a building or under cover will also prevent detrimental effects on
the environment. When salt is stored outside, runoff must be properly controlled in
order not to contaminate local drainage systems and watercourses.

Storage should always be on impermeable pads, either in a building or covered with
one of the many types of temporary covering materials, such as tarpaulin,
polyethylene, polyurethane, polypropylene or Hypalon. These materials

are also available with reinforcement for added strength.

Why Store Salt Properly?

Properly stored salt will:

% Prevent formation of lumpy salt that is difficult to handle with loaders and

to move through spreaders,

#% Eliminate the possibility of contaminating water courses with salt runoff. Salt is not
only stored in a contained environment but it can be delivered and loaded under cover
too. Stock loss due to leaching and contamination of the salt is virtually eliminated
resulting in reduced wastage and cost savings. It is estimated that a reduction of 20 —
30% in salt usage can be achieved.

Tudalen 11



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

# Eliminate the loss of salt by runoff and dissolving by precipitation. The moisture
content of the salt is controlled which allows more accurate spreading and
consequently less usage i.e increased efficiency and cost savings.

% Anticaking Additives. The best way to prevent or minimize caking is to store salt
under cover. Most salt producers add anticaking agents. However, if left exposed to
weather, anticaking agents can be washed from the outer layer of salt.

s The amount of dust and noise would be reduced compared to operations carried
out in the open.

Selecting the Right Site

Safety - safety for workers is a prime concern at a storage site. Equipment operators
need good visibility in all directions. Access roads should not open directly into heavily
travelled routes. The area should be secure, preferably fenced, to prevent entrance by
unauthorized persons. Children can be attracted by salt piles, which could be
dangerous for them. It is also essential to secure the area in such a way as to provide
safety for the surrounding environment.

Accessibility - Storage sites should permit easy access by lorries and other
equipment entering and leaving these areas during storms, when visibility is low.

The storage area must be large enough for front-end loaders to manoeuvre freely,
safely and expediently. If stored in a building, make sure the doors and openings are
large enough to prevent interference with loading and unloading. Provide easy
accessibility for delivery lorries, keeping in mind the prevailing wind and weather
pattern.

Legality - Must comply with environmental legislation, water treatment and planning
conditions.

Salt storage

It is preferable to screen salt storage yards from adjacent roadways and residential
areas.

Tidiness - Make storage facilities blend with local surroundings when possible,
especially in residential areas. They should be well kept, with no junk or scrap material
piled around that would give an impression of sloppiness or waste and allow the
possibility of getting foreign objects in spreaders.

Consideration of “live” fences that offer an attractive alternative to chain link or wood.
Economics -

Permanent covered storage is a good method. Unprotected piles waste salt and
could be harmful to the environment.

Drainage - Locate all storage structures to provide good drainage away from the

stockpile. Pads should have a slope away from the centre. Pads, aprons and other
adjacent work areas should be capable of supporting the stockpile and equipment.

Tudalen 12



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Ensure that the storage area does not accidentally drain into a water course. If needed,
kerbs can be installed around the storage area to direct drainage or run-off.
All drainage should be properly contained.

The Environment Agency document “Pollution Prevention Guidelines — Highways
Depots, PPG10” recommends the provision of roofed salt stores in order to prevent
the risk of contamination due to run off from open stockpiles.

Receiving Salt
For in-building storage facilities, the most common method of filling is by unloading the
salt directly in front of the building and pushing it inside with front-end loaders. When
empty some barns and the domes can receive salt inside the building first depending
on the entrance height and lorry dipping height. This is the current method used in all
Powys depots.

Conveyors are sometimes used. Slingers, short conveyor belts capable of throwing
the salt some distance, are used by some firms. Use of either of these types of
equipment requires sufficient volume in order to justify the cost of use. Where
conveyors are installed in buildings, support structures and loadings should be
carefully evaluated to avoid structural overloading and possible damage or failure.
Taller structures are now being built that will allow trucks to empty their load inside the
building.

Salt Delivery
No matter how you store salt, it will be delivered to the site by lorry. There are several
ways to speed delivery.
* Allow enough room for manoeuvring.
» The average length of the articulated lorries’ that deliver salt is around 14m.
* Room for turning and backing should be at least twice the length of the longest
delivery truck entering the site.
*  When unloading, trailer beds may rise 10m above ground level. Allowance for
this should be made when planning the front of storage buildings and when
locating power lines and lights.

Tudalen 13



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report
Site Options

The list of sites below are not in any order of priority. Each site has been viewed and
assessed on the pros and cons for the additional storage of salt.

Site 1 — Caerbont, Abercrave Depot

SN 80339 12056

SN803120 280339E, 212056N

Address: Brecon Road, Caerbont, Abercrave SA9 1SQ

M7 X v P
4 a

Abercrave depot contains a number of buildings comprising a materials storage shed,
storage units, large vehicle garage, office and a large welfare facility. The depot has
an existing infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt dome with a salt storage
capacity of 2,500t.

Access to the site is off the A4067 Brecon to Sennybridge road, a busy section of this
road as it serves industrial units opposite and is a link to the A465 at Glynneath.

The site is compact which has been an issue when receiving salt deliveries. When the
supply delivery has been poorly planned by the hauliers, lorries have had to park and

10

Tudalen 14



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

wait outside the depot on the A4067 causing traffic congestion on the busy class |
road.

However some space has been made available in the yard with the rationalisation of
the refuse service and possible relocation of Building Maintenance storage facilities.

Strategically the depot location is within a remote location of the County and the
present facility is more than adequate to fulfil the needs of the area which services the
County network of South West Powys only. The depot does not serve the Trunk Road
Network for winter maintenance purposes.

Due to the narrow compact features of the site an additional salt storage barn may be
of little benefit in terms of storage capacity as any form of salt storage building would
be relatively small with very little room for manoeuvring of salt delivery lorries. The
potential freeing up of yard space with the relocation of refuse and building
maintenance services will ease existing salt delivery issues.

Planning objections have been raised in the past by the community when new
structures have been introduced or when existing structure alterations made. Likely
objections on the grounds of increase in large vehicle traffic; visual amenity and noise.
The site is outside the BBNP.

Site 2 — Ffrwdgrech Depot, Brecon

SO 03352 28092
S0033280 303352E, 228092N
Address: Ffrwdgrech Industrial Estate, Brecon LD3 8LJ

« ¢ A /
| R O o5 S LN 4 (87
'A ,:""_” <
49, )
Pemshapentre s g Co u
@
1spydd|d \ < 3( X
P 2 \4 = =
X e
DN \)'
Y ) Estate R [

Wks ~J |

rgwdi Resr |\, /

11

Tudalen 15



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Ffrwdgrech depot,Brecon, contains numerous buildings housing different service area
functions of Powys County Council. The buildings comprise of materials storage sheds
and storage units, two large vehicle garage, fleet workshops, offices, welfare facility
and training room and the old vicarage house which is used as offices. The depot has
an existing infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt dome with a salt storage
capacity of 3,000t.

Access to the site is via the Ffrwdgrech Industrial Estate, South West of Brecon Town,
off the A470 Trunk Road.

With the closure of Crickhowell depot, Ffrwdgrech manages the Trunk Road winter
maintenance for the A40 in Powys. This has put pressure to maintain salt stock at the
depot.

Existing buildings are poorly laid out which causes obstacles to the safe performance
of the operations carried out at and from the depot.

The existing salt dome is conveniently located for receiving deliveries to the depot, but
unable to receive more than two Lorries at a time due the lack of manoeuvring space,
this can lead to lorries waiting outside the depot if the hauliers poorly plan the
deliveries, causing congestion on the industrial estate.

Space within the depot will be made available with the relocation of the refuse service
off site also neighbouring WG land may be acquire which could be considered for
depot developments.

It may be worth looking at the requirements of the Old Vicarage building and the
relocation of the Highways garages / mess & training facility and staff car park.

Other developments within the depot will need to be considered if this site is
progressed.

The site is located within the BBNP.

12

Tudalen 16



/T uarepny

I <3 /
Goron 3 hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arobwg Ordnans 10002537 1 pefy Caere % (e
© Landmark Information Group Limited i \ VY.
© Timod Gwybadaeth Grwp Cyfyngedig \ .+

s reserved, Countryside Councll for Wales, 100018813 2017 q\ /

i Crown copyright, All right ey &
Go

1 ® Hawfraint y

Do S i
i Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100026371
o Hawlfraint y

oron. Ce pob hawl. Cyngor Cefn Gwlad Cymru, 100018813 2017%eN / -~
1l unty Council 2017 No additional coples shoul be made without the permission of the Council. £
s 2017 Ni ddylid gwneud unrhyw gopiau ychwanegel heb ganiatad y Cyngor. B0
- T N 7,

-

N

Printed by: nckiown

[ |

P A T

Ra)

Cyngor Sir Pom County Council

Date: 24/04/2017

Ffrwdgrech Depot Strategic Salt Storage Facility
Option 1




Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Tudalen 18

14



6T UajepnL

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Cyngor Sir P&,‘ County Council

Privied by mickaoan

Dite: 24082017

Ffrwdgrech Depot Strategic Salt Storage Facility

Option 2

15



Tudalen 20



Option 1 for Ffrwdgrech depot, relies on the acquisition of Welsh Government land
adjacent to Brecon By-Pass. It would be necessary to relocate Fleet parking area and
would require some drainage improvement works. The area would allow for ease of
delivery of salt, provided that sufficient space is kept for vehicle movements. The
location could be used for strategic salt storage only, keeping the existing dome in
place, or as a larger replacement.

Option 2 for Ffrwdgrech depot would free up space at the far end of the depot and
concentrate salt storage at the depot entrance end. It would comprise of a “super barn”
to replace the existing salt dome.

Demolition of the Old Vicarage offices would be needed to accommodate the structure
as well as the existing salt dome.
The existing drainage system for the salt dome could be utilised for the new facility.

Relocation of office staff would need reviewing and current leasing arrangements with
the newly formed Heart of Wales Property Services Ltd. who use the Old Vicarage
office would need consideration.

Staff parking facilities would also need reviewing as a number of available spaces will

be reduced with the barn construction. This may be counterbalanced by the relocation
of office staff.

Tudalen 21



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Site 3 — Ffrwdgrech Industrial Estate (South East)

SO 03009 27725
S0030277 303009E, 227725N
Address: Ffrwdgrech Industrial Estate, Brecon LD3 8LA

JBRECON ki
BERHONDDU

o
2
E et -0

This site is also on the Ffrwdgrech Industrial Estate at the opposite end to the highways
depot.

PCC owned site which is currently vacant, previously used by recycling operators.

The shape of the site is not conducive to receiving salt storage facilities in that it tapers
at the “closed end”. In this respect any significant sized building would need to be at
the entrance, which could provide difficulty for delivery lorries unloading and turning
within the site. Deliveries could impact on neighbouring businesses. Adjacent to the

18

Tudalen 22



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report
entrance is the site of the public recycling centre owned by PCC. The site is very busy
and this could hinder deliveries of salt.
Also the site would require suitable drainage provision.

Alternative option (subject to planning consent) would be to swap with the recycling
site, with the demolition of the recycling shed and office, salt barns could be
constructed at the Ffrwdgrech Rd boundary of the site providing room at the access
end to manoeuvre vehicles.

The land is within the BBNP.

19

Tudalen 23



v¢ usfepnL

D A NN
© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100025371

© Hawlfraint y Goron & hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arobwg Ordnans 100025371
© Landmark Informalion Group Limited \

© Tirnod Gwybadaeth Grwp Cyfyngedig
© Crown copyright. All rights reserved. Countryside Councll for Wales,
© Hawilfraint y Goron. Cedwir pob hawl. Cyngor Cefn Gwiad Cymeu, 100018813 2017500,

LA
Aaditional information © Powys County Council 2017 No additional coples should be made without the permission of me Council
Gwybodaeth ychwanegol © Cyngor Sir Powys 2017 Ni da

L
100018813 2017,

eud unrhyw gopiau yehwanegol heb ganiatad y Cy'-9< I
iq

Demolish Existing
Ofﬁce and shed

-
—

Mountain
egcue Hut /

K ASARESE

Extended Boundary of
Proposed Public Recycling Facs

Printed by: nicklown

cyngorsir  POWYS  county Council Strategic Salt Storage Facility & Public Recycling Centre

e 251042017 Ffrwdgrech Industrial Estate, Brecon




Site 4 — Crickhowell Depot

SO 22149 17009
S0221170 322149E, 217009N
Address: A4077, Crickhowell NP8 1HS

gy e o o > |

Crickhowell, Dan y Park depot, contains some buildings comprise of a garage, office
& welfare facilities and material storage units. The depot has an existing infrastructure
for salt storage comprising a salt barn with a salt storage capacity of 1,600t.

The depot has been decommissioned as an operational highways depot and is
currently leased to an external company and has potential re sale value.

The salt barn is currently full to its capacity for use as additional back up salt storage.

Tudalen 25



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Similar to Abercrave the depot is remote and poorly accessible from the main road
network as there are restrictions to most approaches apart from Crickhowell which
involves narrow congested roads and a single lane bridge.

However it is relatively close to the Trunk Roads — A40 & A479.

As a non-operational depot there is plenty of space available for salt storage facilities
and as such could be considered for strategic salt reserve storage should it remain
under PCC ownership.

Drainage in the area is historically poor — watercourse close by, suffered from flooding
in the past. However there is a system currently in place to satisfy the operational use
of the existing small salt barn.

Residential housing adjacent. Within the BBNP

Site located in a depression below the A4077.

Site 5 — Boughrood Depot

SO 12833 38922

S0128389 312833E, 238922N

Address: Station Road, Bougrood, Brecon LD3 0OYF
) L 4

'
WiCumulusy - -
g a

\ Sranwng; |
\ A Stone |

R
atte,

b\

0 1P

Llyswen
& The Dderw
A AMER -3 102 o L
PO Y:
s Meginy, w)\ = .
A " ! =~
S WA off K 5 At e

22

Tudalen 26



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Boughrood depot contains a number of buildings comprise of materials storage shed
with garage incorporated, storage units, offices and welfare facilities. The depot covers
a vast area of land which has been used for open storage of a variety of construction
materials collected over the years from capital works schemes. There is a vast area
of unused, surplus land.

The depot has an existing infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt barn with a
salt storage capacity of 1,600t.

Good existing drainage infrastructure.
Delivery vehicles can be accommodated on site with ease.

Site issues with contaminated land, however the location of this is not certain. Gas
monitoring has been undertaken with low results.

Residential properties surround site with a new development to the South, so planning
may have objections. The site is just outside the BBNP

Due to the vast area of the site, there are a number of options available for the
additional storage of salt:

Option 1 — Replace the existing barn with a larger capacity “super barn”. By keeping
the storage facility at the present location would entail minimum amount of
groundworks and utilise the existing drainage system. Planning objections could arise
from the surrounding residential properties with the increased size of the structure,
however the site is well screened by mature trees.

Option 2 — Retain the existing salt barn and provide a separate strategic salt storage
building of 5000t capacity. The additional structure could be located adjacent to the
existing barn with some drainage alterations to suit. The same planning objections as
option 1 would apply.

Option 3 — Provide a smaller salt storage structure as an addition to the existing barn,
the structure could have a 2500t capacity and be sited adjacent to the existing barn.

The advantage of this option is ease of operation in that during the winter season the
site would have a capacity of near 4,000t, by the end of the season one barn could be

23

Tudalen 27



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report
emptied to allow maintenance work to the structure whilst the salt stock is retained in
the other building.

This also allows for a turn over of salt stock, ensuring that all the salt is used and not
left at the back of the building.

The additional structure could be sited alongside the existing barn, therefore utilising
the existing drainage system and would be less intrusive to the surround environment.

24

Tudalen 28



6¢ usjepnyt

Cyngor Sir Pom County Council

Printaxi by rickiem

Dl 260802017

Boughrood Depot Replacement Salt Bam
Option 1




0€ usjepnL

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Hamiininl 7 Geven. Coslnir pab Fesl. Dysgor Dl Oelel Opran., 109 EHT
Faiiell irfarrraiin 1 Fewys Csriy Crasell FOHT Mo sikierel sl sl il

Cyrer Fr Peaym FEY M iy

FPainiand by il

Cyngor Sir ﬁ“ County Council Buuﬂhm [HJDt Emh Salt smrﬂﬂﬂ Fﬂﬁltr

26



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

1€ usjepnt

- . \

Mx: Gonal SBi._.c. s Facility
RT0E - 3 r-:npf.r:ﬂy

Cyngor Sir Pob,s County Council Boughrood Depot Salt Storage Facility
Option 3

Printsd bz TicMOWT DPutnc 290417




Site 6 — Llangammarch Wells Depot

SN 934 13 47352
SN934473 293413E, 247352N
Address: Cammarch, Llangammarch Wells LD4 4BY

—— Y - e e L e~

3 ] & ¥ ",.r XA pod

x.'» = A 4 Ll o ] k

R e g MRV L

e - Beulah .
LR .

=

‘ 96 Liantech
Ty -y
by ¢
s -. -’«Llwvnual‘ 5,

Llangammarch depot contains a number of buildings comprising of materials storage
shed with garage incorporated, storage units, office building and separate welfare
facilities. The depot has a large area of land in front of the existing salt barn which has
been used for open storage of a variety of construction materials.

The depot has an existing infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt barn with a
salt storage capacity of 1,700t.

Tudalen 32



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

The site has scope to provide additional storage facilities without too much alteration
of the existing infrastructure. The existing salt barn is situated in the middle of the site
and provides a natural one way system around the site which would benefit deliver of
salt.

Drainage system on site.
The site is screened by natural vegetation on all boundaries.
There is just the one residential property near by diagonally opposite the site entrance.

The location is in a relatively remote part of the highway network between Builth Wells
and Llanwrtyd Wells near the County boundary with Carmarthenshire, with the nearest
trunk road, the A483, accessed via the village of Garth, a distance of 3Km away. The
depot provides the winter maintenance service for the A483 in the Mid East.

The options available are:

* To construct a multi purpose “super barn” to replace the existing salt barn of
4,000t — 5,000t capacity. This would free space in the depot with the demolition
of the existing barn and allow ease of movement for delivery vehicles

* Provide a separate strategic salt storage structure of a maximum 5,000t
capacity. This could congest the depot and restrict vehicle movements

* Provide a smaller capacity barn of around 2,500 — 3,000t , similar to option 3 at
Boughrood depot, to supplement the existing facility.

In all cases the preferred location of the structure would be the North West corner of
the depot where the existing drainage system can be utilised.

29

Tudalen 33



L1 AP S Upn 0 pepey

jodeq youewwebuer] Ayjioey ebriolg Jeg pesodaid wouno i SAMO s soouro

%

b B v

4 suewpeD s A
afegeo \\\ 4

Imepn A UBLEH

J
sjybioH oy \ x

i

1senIH il

snid 1000’ Apoedes
Aypoey sbesois Jes
pasodoig

iy § . AL alncy 4 il g el sl sy
D R g e 2 B A AT PR L SO0 B [ Ll T

Hﬂ:!lﬁhﬁl’.l’l-’i!.

Tudalen 34



Site 7 — Ddole Road Depot, Llandrindod Wells

SO 06106 62211

SO061622 306106E, 262211N

Address: Ddole Road Industrial Estate, Llandrindod Wells LD1 6PF

\”@u YL TN | Y o

. ) ¥ } &y Q)
Caste:ll Collen 5 iy ‘,

ROMAN- FO'RT ﬂ; - =Ko :;
. “ Gwm L\. -,
24 lanyre ‘~_\,. AF L0
’; A408f°‘cem q\ ji/‘f?/' 00"‘!7

202, J ,.173 %‘I‘ C .~
KE_Lt_~ \ l-@’ [ ' Noy
7 \/ o N H'l e
l'sau-- B e
WELLS./ & o 2 A,

Ddole road depot is a compact site with no existing salt storage infrastructure.

Current use centres on Fleet Management and small plant with some highways / street
lighting storage.

Tudalen 35



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

The site is on a split level with offices, workshops and greenhouses, a review of the
requirements of these structures could open up sufficient space for salt storage
facilities.

The site is within an industrial / enterprise park, although there are some residential
properties fairly close by.

The site would require extensive alterations to receive a salt storage structure at a
considerable cost, but may be worth consideration as a highways depot possibly
replacing an existing depot.

32

Tudalen 36



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Site 8 — Penybont Depot

SO 11713 64121

SO117641 311713E, 26412N

Address: A488 / A44 Penybont, Llandrindod Wells LD1 5UA

P

Tl : : 14
N ®S 1 s 4 4

Penybont depot, contains a number of buildings comprising offices, welfare facilities,
materials storage units and a large fleet workshop (no longer operational. The depot
has an existing infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt barn with a salt storage
capacity of 1,600t.

With the closure of Presteigne depot, Penybont also manages the County Road winter
maintenance for the far mid-East area of the County. This has put pressure on
maintain salt stock at the depot.

Split level site with redundant workshops at the lower level.

Residential properties adjacent to depot — may be an issue with planning objections
with structures and additional activities in winter.

Option 1:

There is sufficient room for accommodating two salt barns of same capacity of the
existing barn, providing an additional 3,400t on site, adjacent to the existing barn.
Drainage system available close by which may need upgrading.

To provide a level area for the new barns and relocation of the materials bays, retaining
walls will need to be constructed to retain the upper level used for parking.

Workshop area could be used for material storage and plant/equipment/vehicle
parking.

A one way system could be used with entry from the common and exit onto the A44,
although this may be an issue when salt is being unloaded.

33

Tudalen 37



} uondg

efieicg yes cibejrys jodeq Jucqiuad

RO S Lt 3o Py

pouno? funod EO-— ns sobuky

X

Tudalen 38



6€ usjepnt

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Replacement Salt Bam
Approe 3.8t capacity

Cyngor Sir Pom County Council

Prini by TGN

Dl 150G

Penybont Depot Strategic Salt Storage

Opticn 2




Option 2:

Replacement of the existing barn with a larger capacity barn (4.5 — 5t capacity). The
new barn would be rotated 90 degrees to the existing and retaining walls constructed
to retain the existing higher level of the site. This would provide additional storage
space within the depot. The disadvantage of this option is the requirement to
temporary store the salt during demolition and construction.

Site 9 — Presteigne Depot

SO 31240 64746

S0O312647 331240E, 264746N

Address: Mill Lane Prestelgne LD8 2l 2DA

%

3 Gittach
Hill sor
>,
o ¥
y,

Presteigne depot, contains some buildings comprise of a garage, office & welfare
facilities and material storage units. The depot has an existing infrastructure for salt
storage comprising a salt barn with a salt storage capacity of 1,600t.

Tudalen 40



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

The depot is no longer operational and the salt barn decommissioned.

Drainage system in the yard has not been confirmed, but is assume sufficient for the
existing facilities.

Access to the yard is poor via narrow residential streets.

Depot is situated in a remote area of the County with no major class | roads
connecting.

Site 10 — Kirkhamsfield Depot, Newtown

SO 116917

SO116917 311691E, 291792N

Address: Pool Rd, Kirkhamsfield, Newtown SY16 3AF

ryn\f
@I M w@ ’ﬁﬁ WP§
»*X/f"’ /o.o

%ax\ 2 /1/ \.,\

~Gallery ’,‘. g"' %; industri

:\_ , “a; P Estates
i /'t . e» o .' : o

. ‘f}/ 2 uéwm 7

,‘ =T < Troowan RENE

'Sch & e-o

Kirkhamsfield depot, Newtown, contains numerous buildings housing different service
area functions of Powys County Council. The buildings comprise of materials storage
sheds and storage units, twin fleet workshops, offices and welfare facilities, training
sheds. The North & Mid Wales Trunk Road Ageny also rent a section of the offices.

The depot has an existing infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt barn with a
salt storage capacity of 1,600t.

37

Tudalen 41



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Access to the site is via the A483 (current — pending reclassification on completion of
Newtown By Pass), Pool Road, North of Newtown Town centre. Residential properties
adjacent to the South, however the location is predominantly a commercial / industrial
area.

There are other infrastructure project being considered for Kirkhamsfield depot which
will need consideration in planning the location of an additional salt storage facility or
a larger facility to replace the existing barn.

The relocation of the refuse and recycling services would release space in the depot;
improvements to the fleet management facilities would likely to require more space.

The existing salt barn presents some operation problems in that the large opening that
is West facing, suffers from driving rain which causes some wash out of the salt stock
when full. Also the portal is not high enough to allow the full tipping of the articulated
lorries. Therefore it may be best to consider a larger replacement storage building on
the site.

Alternative to one replacement barn, the existing barn could be retained and small
barns could be sited close by as suggested for Boughrood and Penybont with the
advantages of easy maintenance previously mentioned

38

Tudalen 42



v usfepnlL

[ I P
0 Crown copyright and detsbase rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100025371
© Hawtiraint y Goron a hawilau cronfa ccata 2017 Arcleg Oronans 100025
© Landmark Information Group Limiee
€ Timea Gwybodaet: Grwp Cytyroede
G Crown o:v,ryr* LR O Cuuﬂryﬂd@ Councl for Wales, 1

i

Agcitions! mlur-naann © Powys O::.m‘y Councl 2017 No addtionsl copies should be msde withul the permisson of the Councl.,
Gwybodasth yerwanegol ® Cyngor Sir Powys 2077 N deylia gwneud unrryw goplau yeb d y Cyngor,
/ & \ 3

Cyngor Sir County Council

Pristed by: ricktown Date: 02082017

Kirhamsfield Depot Strategic Salt Storage
Option 1




v usfepnL

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

-y 7 7 ;.
© Crown copyright and detsbass rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 10002537
© Hawffraint y Goron a hawiiau cronfa écata 2017 Aroleg Orgnans 100025371
© Landmark Information Group Limlec
€ Timea Gwybodaeth Grwp Cyfynoed,
0 Crown copyright. All righls resecved, Cc\mtr)wc Councl for

YA

¢ /g

Cyngor Sir Cousty Conncl Kirkhamsfield Depot Strategic Salt Storage

Option 2

Prired by ricetown Dale: 020082017




Gy us|fepnlL

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

© Gooer: copwichl and samtare by 20!

e m——

Cyngor Sir

County Council Kirkhamsfield Depot Strategic Salt Storage

Datw: 02082017

Option 3




Site 11 — Penstrowed

SO 07137 91010

SO071910 307137E, 291010

Address: A489, Penstrowed, Caersws SY17 5SG

f'- ol ) 2 s ,\4 .‘-‘-'“ N I y g
e / Séafell r TR yvj.; 7 ¥
7 Y ,,.;//. ] .',&}ﬁ;’- :\”z
- . '0. oS A"
e cl ﬁ&f’@ __.— =i =

. -_v_,_“ (e -2 ) > As
\ 2 )qla PP P
2/ o b Y 24
\ - el TR e
-\ = =) \ " T
W e N 5
” \ / geyn- ) e 8
> } @ (4 d hyfryd X p’ o /e 9
- p— - o Y v
& 49N " SAL 7 I 2
\ -~ dlal R ‘f’a‘d 4 L
Y . - R alilea D
W AL

T A = ’gtanmﬁﬂﬂ, 3 -
2 Hollybush o7 ~j.Q"~,7ﬂ o AT LN o R Vi My 1
Ly _— 0NN F s Massyrhang 3 ;
5 Bl LS < g ¥, " “ -;.1 e = ﬁ ‘(‘\w’-
W SRR .m\.iﬁr'--, Bl -""&\?/I S lﬁj.-é%ﬁ o | B A S
% P e

W F A AT Y e T

Compact site with no existing salt storage facilities or general structures, currently
used for open storage — no suitable drainage system.

Adjacent to Trunk road.

Deliveries would be an issue — little room for lorry movements, likelihood of lorries
queuing on Trunk road. Limited access options — insufficient space for recessed gate
entry. Present entry via County road close to TR junction — not suitable for salt
deliveries. Alternatives would be directly off the TR — too close to County Rd junction
or top end of site on the County Rd — road too narrow to accommodate articulated
lorries turning on to site.

Residential properties close by — possible planning issues.

Exposed site, very open — would need environmental screening which would be a
problem due to height of structure and limited space on site.

Site not suitable.

Tudalen 46



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report
Site 12 — Llanidloes Depot
SN 95808 84737

SN958847 295808E, 284737N

Address: B4518, Victoria Avenue, Llanidloes SY18 6BA

ANIDLOES” ~
‘ //ﬁa;"éom HilNSg

P ~ 1 o
§‘ I/ - , L, s
A, Citfach>allt =

‘ 1 2 .§f\ ', .
< P
Maenaol. 4 N N o e E

Tudalen 47

43



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Llanidloes depot, contains some buildings comprise of office & welfare facilities and
material storage units. The depot has an existing infrastructure for salt storage
comprising a salt dome with a salt storage capacity of 2,500t, situated on a separate
site above the highways depot with an entrance off the B4518, close to the A470
roundabout of the Llanidloes by pass. Both sites has little capacity to provide additional
storage, in particular the salt dome site, as an additional structure here would hinder
the existing efficient delivery process.

The WG strategic salt storage facility is close by and it may be preferable to provide a
similar facility in another part of the County (Mid or South Powys)
Site 13 — Llanbrynmair Depot

SH 89739 02985

SH897029 289739E, 302985N

Address: Bryn Meini, Llanbrynmair SY19 7AA

O | L

T e 3.@ ‘* Y /1“”'.’;.

4;’ - 2 Bv/ynabus ¢ i

= | Essaw@%,- o 8 ,; ,F° S
P s Pentremawr o, @ ) ,' '31" 7 s

o2 S T
ety SR g Y\ ML/ T ennllas T 32

. T | 1o ¥
e " t‘;‘.’lrtz‘__ 'w,,o

&%/f\'nmasr ot 7&{, % /-?j:" ‘\-_
P “«

.»wﬁ-} J:' L N

44

Tudalen 48



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Llanbrynmair depot is a large site with very little structures, only a large multi function
shed. The depot does not have any formal infrastructure for salt storage, but does hold
800t of salt in open heaps.

The depot has development potential for a salt storage facility, however its use as an
operational depot is limited with regard to winter maintenance. It is also subject of the
depot rationalisation plans.

Drainage infrastructure is unknown and may require improvements to provide the
legislative requirements.

However as a strategic salt storage facility, its location may be considered remote to
the network and relatively close to the Llanidloes facility.

Site 14 — Llanfyllin Depot

SJ 14652 19139

SJ146191 314652E, 319139N

Address: High St, Llanfyllln SY22 SBQ

. -r- \
-1btel) _ l,_, ‘4;" X »\5 B 7
n gmte "/ Bl 7P
i SeL L4 <

- ,,,, /~ a Pentre |

7 48
ja=e

~ t'f" :‘**19 OPenvparc /

------ - Gxoen
2 réen Hall At e

A
= /
A 4

‘77, Ny
’0

: Trefmney
d Pon!ysglwmvd ‘) 81 Fm

Pt
1 9

fﬁ x,ﬁm."h legpmlwg A T e g D WS 1%

Llanfyllin depot, contains some buildings comprise of a garage, office, welfare facilities
and material storage units. The depot has an existing infrastructure for salt storage
comprising a salt barn with a salt storage capacity of 1,600t.

45

Tudalen 49



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

There is limited space for additional storage facilities, but with some reconfiguration of
the existing infrastructure it would be feasible, however this would also involve
alteration of the drainage system.

The depot does not serve the Trunk Road network, however the current salt storage
is sufficient for the County area it serves.

Access in and out of the depot is narrow and shared by third parties who occupy
adjacent properties.

Close to the A490 class | road which has connections to the main County class | & Il
network.

46

Tudalen 50



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Site 15 — Welshpool Depot

SJ 22879 06639

SJ228066 322879E, 306639N

Address: Severn Lane, Welshpool SY21 7DF

Welshpool depot, contains some buildings comprise of a garage / material storage
shed, office and welfare facilities and material storage units. The depot has an existing
infrastructure for salt storage comprising a salt dome with a salt storage capacity of

3,000t.

= ;"|
Wk' /weir \,

& ’5 o A

47

Tudalen 51



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report
Welshpool depot is a compact site with little additional capacity.

However the freeing of space with the transfer of Refuse services could allow a

reconfiguration of general storage areas and may provide sufficient space on the East
side of the site for a salt barn.

Improvements / alterations to the drainage system would be required.

There is a good network communications to the A483 / A458 Trunk Roads.

Tudalen 52 *



€g usfepnL

P
o reiltred wndoe ol b mrorsi it el B

e of Bre et

Cyngor Sir Pom County Council

Printad by rickosn

Duin: 1EnGpT?

Waelshpool Dapot Strategic Salt Storage

Possible Location




Site 16 — Outside Powys

The final consideration is to provide strategic salt storage outside the County, which
could be at a location close to the supply, such as the dock or a neighbouring authority,
probably within the boundary of the North & Mid Wales Trunk Road Agency on land
owned by WG.

NMWTRA have indicated that Powys could have access to the wider stock from their
strategic store at Parc Hafren, Llanidloes for use on the Trunk Road Network and such
a deficiency therefore would not restrict Powys from gaining access to strategic salt
stores for Trunk Road operations.

Use of existing WG strategic salt stores for County operations could be an option with
agreements put in place with NMWTRA / WG. This option could place a strain on the
County revenue budget annually depending on the type of agreement, such as a fixed
retention charge, whether the County accesses the stock or not.

Political “will” would be needed for out of County storage and the complications of
transportation and accessibility issues would possibly hinder the business case.
Likewise constructing our own storage building on WG land would incur similarly costs,
or possibly more, to that if using one of our own existing sites.

Tudalen 54



GG us|fepnL

Current Storage Capacity

Depot Salt Storage per Operational Service Requirements

Operations Depot

[Abercrave

[Abercrave

Route

ALFT

A2FT

County Km

BNl

22.02

Trunk Km

11.46

Total Km

BNl

33.48

Ave Salt used
(based on
15g/sm) Tonne

3.4

3.7

Ave Salt used
per depot
(15g/sm run)
Tonne

7.1

Current Salt
Storage
Capacity Tonne

2500

Number of runs
possible
(15g/sm) per
max. storage
capacity

352

Comments




9G usjepn L

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Operations Depot

Route

County Km

Trunk Km

Total Km

Ave Salt used
(based on
15g/sm) Tonne

Ave Salt used
per depot
(15g/sm run)
Tonne

Current Salt
Storage
Capacity Tonne

Number of runs
possible
(15g/sm) per
max. storage
capacity

Comments

Llanidloes

Llanidloes

\Welshpool
\Welshpool
\Welshpool

\Welshpool

LD1FT

LD2FT

33.41

43.95

47.79

38.25

31.26

11.53

18.88

35.29

12.95

12.33

51.77

52.29

79.24

60.74

42.97

43.59

13.8

2500

3000

181

133

Totals

1000.55

424.04

1424.59




Salt Storage Structures — Available Options

ISNITSNTS N
l AVAV»‘ =

4
:

De Boer All Weather Hall

Tudalen 57



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Constructed for Derby City Council

54

Tudalen 58



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Built within the Councils existing depot, it has the capacity to store 5,000t of salt, doubling its
previous stock held. The structure was completed in 11 weeks.

Constructed from a robust galvanised steel frame with high walls and a clear span allowing to
optimise the space available, stabilised by steel wind braces in the roof and side walls.
Industrial grade PVC roof. Complies to EN NEN 13782, ISO 9001 & 14001.

Service life guarantee of 20 — 25 years.
Cardiff City Council has also used a similar design at their Brindley Road depot:

1. 30m deep by 20m wide structure

2. Cost around £350,000 to construct

3. Holds 4,750 tonnes of salt

4. Has been in use since November 2011

The Cardiff structure has been built with a fabric wall cladding, which hasn’'t been too
successful in recent years and therefore we would need to look at other cladding options which
would add to the cost.

55

Tudalen 59



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Salt Domes

Dome Uk Salt Dome, PCC Welshpool Depot

56

Tudalen 60



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

A
rII//

S WA

,/;: ,,)i,',"/,ﬁ "\\\\_‘;&;-;‘: ;“ \

‘ ,/, / 7 Mlll/ql_ ‘_\‘}Q‘\K“‘ o \*\v\

lu//ll/lllllllEE_\‘ A A\ e
777 1317 VLT U :

i ‘_“‘

Dome UK have supplied 4 salt domes to Powys County Council, most of which were
constructed about 20 years ago.

Timber domes provide optimum salt storage and are marketed in offering long term returns
with minimal maintenance costs — the construction process and storage conditions are
intended to ensure that losses are as low as they can be and ensuring savings are maximised.

57

Tudalen 61



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

These include obvious savings from avoiding leaching and overspreading, together with those
that are often forgotten — savings resulting from increased route lengths, reduced labour costs
and reduced machinery maintenance.

Low cost foundations; domes by their very nature are self-supporting structures, meaning no
heavy below-ground foundations are needed. They can be built on a standard asphalt or
concrete base. On very poor ground the dome itself can be supported on piles, independent
of the storage area, meaning no compromise in functionality.

Timber dome storage will ensure that salt stocks are maintained in prime condition. Stock
rotation is unnecessary, making summer and top-up stocking simple, efficient and fast. Domes
are idea for making provision for large strategic stocks.

The continuous design of the dome structure ensures that, apart from the door, there are no
gaps through which salt can escape. If the dome is designed to incorporate inside delivery
vehicle tipping and gritter loading, then there is little need to provide special foul drainage. The
roof drainage can itself be directed to surface water collection or alternatively be used for
rainwater harvesting.

Visual impact of the domes are lower than that of high barns as the natural curved profile
blends into many settings, the roof of the dome has a wide choice of colours to blend in with
the surrounding environment.

The very high hoop strength of the walls make them more resistant to shovel impact than
straight walls.

The dome's high entrance can be designed especially for inside tipping. Can also
accommodate more inside working and loading by increasing the internal area.

McGregor Fabric Structures

N\ CGREGOR
ﬁ FABRiF STRUCTURES

58

Tudalen 62



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

1 W™ CGREGOR
FABRIC STRUCTURES
W ir

McGregor Fabric Structures manufacture salt storage buildings that provide secure coverage
for salt and sand, based in Hampshire.

Salt storage buildings ensure salt and sand stocks remain dry, enabling even spreading of
the stored material. This substantially reduces the ongoing costs of salt storage, increases
storage capacity and enhances the usefulness of the salt itself.

These buildings can be moved to new locations quickly as requirements change, this makes
them very cost effective and flexible for the long term.

+ Reduced vehicle movements

- Higher quality gritting products

« Ability to purchase and store salt when the costs are lower
« Reduced environmental impact

The buildings are clear-span facilities with front or side entry enabling road gritting supplies
to be moved securely under cover.

- Fast manufacture and installation times

- Low capital expenditure and reduced ongoing costs
« Flexible buildings can be extended or moved

- Long lasting materials

« Highly trained construction teams

Clear span widths are from 10.00m to 30.00m according to site requirements.
Buildings are manufactured from hot-dip galvanised steel framework clad in heavy duty PVC
cladding giving a light environment that provides excellent working conditions and is

guaranteed to last in the conditions.

Structures are anchored either directly to a concrete pad or footings. Precast concrete
blocks or walls of all shapes and sizes can be fastened to.

59

Tudalen 63



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report
1/ Fast manufacture and installation
2/ Low capital expenditure
3/ Flexible buildings can be expanded and moved

4/ Long lasting materials

Rubb Building Systems

Port of Workington | Workington, UK

The Port of Workington offers high quality storage facilities in the form of two relocatable
Rubb constructed ports buildings.

The ports structures measure 25m span x 32min length and 25m span x 61m in length.
These port facilities provide storage space for animal feed and protection from the elements
and light. The design features a split storage capability.

As this part of the west coast of England is susceptible to severe winds and rain, the storage
systems were constructed on top of 4m retaining walls. The walls consist of a steel support
structure complete with pre-stressed concrete infill panels, which allow for quick and easy
construction. This method provides a fully sealed facility to prevent water ingress and also
allows for internal retaining walls to be built for different storage needs.

The client required a dark covered port storage facility as animal feed needs to be
protected from light, however the translucent PVC material used on other Rubb ports
projects provides a brighter working environment without the need for windows.

Gateshead Council
Salt Barn

Rubb Buildings Ltd designed, manufactured and installed a custom salt storage barn to
support Gateshead Council’s expanding winter road maintenance plans.

Rubb provided a custom designed salt barn that sits on top of a 3m high concrete supporting
wall. The salt storage structure measures 30m wide x 30m long with a tapered leg height of
5m. The overall height of the storage facility is 13m.

The building benefits from an open front gable end to maximize storage space and
accessibility. To accommodate this large opening, the rear gable of the building was
reinforced with anti-flap pvc pockets to prevent fabric damage due to strong winds.

60

Tudalen 64



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Rubb came up with this flexible storage facility to meet the specific perimeters set by
Gateshead Council, including conforming to planning restrictions for the colour of the
building, which was clad in goosewing grey and white fabric. Rubb also met the required
local building codes throughout the project.

Specification

Span: 30 m

Overall length:
Eaves height: 5 m
Overall height: 13 m
Clear area: 900 sgm

Tudalen 65

61



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Conclusion and Summary
The scope of the project includes the following work streams:

1. Evaluate the optimisation proposal of the winter network, and ensure new
infrastructure correlates with this strategy

2. Review existing assets and identify sites capable of housing further salt stocks
3. Establish a preferred option

4, Undertake surveys, produce preliminary designs and gain planning permissions
& other consents

5. Detailed Design and procurement
6. Supervise construction of new infrastructure

This feasibility report has outlined the options available reviewing the existing assets
within the County and considering external options.

Reviewing the 16 site options the disadvantages highlighted suggest that Abercrave,
Crickhowell, Ddole Road, Presteigne, Penstrowed, Llanidloes, Llanbrynmair and
Llanfyllin should not be considered further along with the out of Powys option for
County stock. However Presteigne and Crickhowell could be retained short term.

Six sites have the option of using one operational large storage building or having
smaller dedicated storage buildings — Ffrwdgrech depot, Boughrood, Llangammarch,
Penybont, Kirhamsfield and Welshpool.

Based on current operations and depot storage capacity, Penybont and
Llangammarch have the least capacity to maintain sustainable stock, followed by
Kirkhamsfield and Brecon (Ffrwdgrech).

Currently Penybont can source stock from the non-operational depot in Presteigne
and likewise Brecon from Crickhowell or / Abercrave. Llangammarch which services a
considerable length of Trunk Road, is cut off from current stand-by stocks.

Strategic Salt Storage managed by Powys within existing Highway Depots, has the
advantage of spreading the additional capacity across the County, North, Mid and
South making the managing and accessibility of the reserves easier.

» South options being Ffrwdgrech and / or Boughrood. Ffrwdgrech is better
situated strategically, construction would be at a higher cost due to site
constraints. Boughrood has far more free space available for construction
which would cut down on costs although planning objections are likely to
be high due to its residential environment close by, also its current
capacity is sufficient for the operational needs of the area.

* Mid options are Llangammarch and / or Penybont. Similar to the South
options, Penybont is far better located strategically, but very costly to
construct, plus the potential for planning objection from local residents.
Llangammarch would be less costly to construct with a low planning risk,
however the site is not strategically located. Both sites have storage

62

Tudalen 66



Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

capacity below the requirements for servicing their areas and are in need
of expansion of salt storage.

North options are Kirkhamsfield, Newtown and / or Welshpool.
Kirkhamsfield has the better potential in available space and is more
centrally located for the area. Welshpool is quite a restricted site and
would be congested with a second / larger store installed. Construction
costs would be comparable for both sites.

63

Tudalen 67



89 usjepn L

Sites Low Alternative | Suitability Constraints / Risks Estimated | Preferred | Suggested
Storage Storage for Cost Sites for Additional
Capacity Support Additional Additional Tonnage
Storage Storage
Abercrave X N/A L Existing facility sufficient for N/A X
current local operations
Ffrwdgrech, v Abercrave / M Depot redevelopments, Old £950K - v 2,800t
Brecon Crickhowell Vicarage leased to HOWPS £1.2m
(Kier), dependant on requisition of
WG land
Crickhowell X N/A N/A Non operational depot currently N/A X
leased to third party
Boughrood X Crickhowell H Residential area, possible £600K X
planning objections. Existing
facility adequate for current local
operations
Llangammarch v Presteigne / H Remote from main network / 3km £750K v 2,600t
Crickhowell from Trunk Rd
Penybont v Presteigne M Site consists of three levels, £950K v 2,800t
generally sloping from North to
South. Residential properties
adjacent and may be subject to
planning objections
Presteigne X N/A N/A Non operational depot currently N/A X
seeking to lease out to third party.
Environmental issues of invasive
plants
Llanidloes X N/A L Existing facility sufficient for N/A X
current local operations although
not sufficient to cover
neighbouring depot shortfalls.
Llanbrymair X N/A M Existing facility sufficient for N/A X

current local operations, however
there is no structured storage




69 usjepnt

Salt Storage Infrastructure Feasibility Report

Sites Low Alternative | Suitability Constraints / Risks Estimated | Preferred | Suggested
Storage Storage for Cost Sites for Additional
Capacity Support Additional Additional Tonnage
Storage Storage
Kirkhamsfield, v Llanidloes M Depot redevelopments will have a £850K v 4,500t
Newtown bearing on type of storage
required which would affect
infrastructure requirements for
additional storage structure
Welshpool v Llanidloes L Compact site with little room for N/A X
additional storage. Possible major
drainage alterations and
provisions required
Llanfyllin v Llanidloes L Remote to Trunk Road network N/A X
and main County network.
Moderately sufficient for current
local operations. Compact site.
Total
12,700t

65



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Authority pursues increasing its salt stock at the four
locations within the county of high salt usage and low storage capacity, being
Penybont, Llangammarch, Brecon and Newtown.

Provided storage remains in Presteigne and Crickhowell in the short term, priority for
additional storage facility is Llangammarch and Newtown.

In view of the services requirements for the areas, Llangammarch would benefit from
a storage capability of 4,200t and Newtown 6,100t which would also assist any
shortfall in Welshpool. This would increase stocks by 7,000 tonnes.

Penybont would benefit from a storage capacity of 4,400t which would make
Presteigne surplus to requirements, likewise Brecon would require 5,800t making
Crickhowell surplus to requirements. This would further increase stocks by 5,600
tonnes, which could facilitate the disposal of Crickhowell and Presteigne depots.

It is recommended that storage structures are built on each of the four sites in addition
to the current facilities. This makes best use of the existing barns and should be
operationally beneficial facilitating a continuous turnover of stock and for the ease of
maintenance of the structures.

Therefore Llangammarch requires an additional 2,600t capacity structure, Newtown —
4,500t capacity structure(s), Penybont — 2,800t and Brecon a 2,800t capacity
structure.

Moving Forward

» Agreement on site locations

» Commence preliminary designs

» Consult — planning consents / ecological consents / drainage consents
* Detailed design

* Procurement

» Construction / supervision

The £1.4M budget should fund storage improvements at one of the sites and
preparation works at another, it is recommended to progress the project in two phases,
phase 1 including Newtown and Llangammarch Depots. Newtown depot however will
be dependent on both Abermule bulking site and the Fleet workshop project. Costs
are variable depending on solutions chosen, building types, orientation and exact sizes
and may require an additional £400K to complete. Works would span over two
financial years between 2017/18 and 2018/19. Phase 1 would meet the county’s
objectives and increase its resilience in line with the Salt Union targets.

Phase 2 of the project would require additional funding to increase storage at
Penybont and Brecon and potentially dispose of Presteigne and Crickhowell depots.
A separate business case could be put forward for this phase, using the capital receipt
from disposals to contribute to the project.

Tudalen 70



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL.

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
By
COUNTY COUNCILLOR PHYL DAVIES
(PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR HIGHWAYS, RECYCLING & ASSETS)
APRIL 2018

REPORT AUTHOR: Senior Manager Highways Technical Services

SUBJECT: Public Conveniences — Ending Grants for Service
REPORT FOR: Decision

1.  Summary

1.1 The Council on the 9 Sept 2014 resolved to adopt the strategy for the

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

future management and maintenance of Public Conveniences and to
enter into discussions with Town and Community Councils to operate
them, and if no agreement has been reached by 31st Dec 2014 a further
report be prepared for cabinet.

On 3 March 2015 the Council resolved to finalise agreements for
transfer by April 2015 but continue to seek potential operators where no
transfer had been agreed. The Council confirmed the payment of grants
for a minimum term of 3 years, extendable to 5 years on approval of a
business case by the Portfolio Holder. The Council also delegated
decisions to the Portfolio Holder for advance payments of grants and the
freehold transfer less than £75K.

This report gives an update on the progress of transfers and makes
cabinet aware that the minimum term for the grant payments from Powys
to operators will shortly be coming to an end.

The Public Health Act 2017 enacted 3 July 2017 places a duty on the
Local Authority to prepare and publish a ‘Local Toilet Strategy’ within
one year. The duty to prepare a local toilets strategy will not in itself
require local authorities directly to provide and maintain public toilets.

The Welsh Government wholly own and operate 4no. toilet facilities, but
also support specific toilets directly, and Powys also receives a grant of
£25K for specific toilets located on the trunk road.

Tudalen 71



2.1

2.2

2.3

Proposal

The schedule of toilets is included in Appendix A which outlines the
current provision and ownership of toilets. Below is a summary of some
of the information:

e Number of Toilets Transferred — 56No. Toilets have been
transferred; 5No. to Community Groups, 2no. to Private
Businesses, and the remaining to Town & Community Councils.

e Public conveniences closed — 5no. have been closed; Cemmaes,
Kensington (Brecon), Town Hall (Llandrindod Wells); Llyn
Clywedog closed but awaiting transfer to Severn Trent and
Llansantffraidd ym mechain closed but still in discussions with
Community Council.

e Toilets retained by Powys CC — 2no. at Transport Interchanges
Brecon & Ystradgynlais.

e Type of Transfers — 29no. licensed, 11no. leased; 5no.
Community Asset Transfer (CAT) agreed, 4no. CAT in process,
7no. already owned by Town & community council.

e Expiry of minimum grant term — 38no. expire in March 2018,
12no0. expire in March 2019, 5No. expire in March 2020.

e The majority of licences/leases are full repair agreements, with
notice period of not less than 3 months (in writing) to terminate
the licence. Appendix B shows a typical heads of terms for lease.
A typical licence agreement can be seen at Appendix C.

e |t is expected that operators make services available for
reasonable time periods.

e There is no constraint on operators for charging for services or
receiving donations.

The Council has supported the operator’s transition for a minimum of 3
years, enabling them to find alternative funding streams for maintenance
and running costs. The grant commitments 2015 to 2018 have been
£195,795 per annum. As the minimum term of grant provision
terminates, grant payments will reduce and cumulative savings below
have been included in future budget forecasts :

2018-19: £101,250
2019-20: £160,500
2020-21: £185,750

*Savings based exclude any costs associated with those facilities
already declared surplus that have failed to be sold, or any future costs
related to closures.

Some operators may have no alternative source of raising revenue

funding and in these cases there is a risk that more facilities may close.
The HTR service will not have a budget to operate these toilets and it is

Tudalen 72



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

therefore expected that these toilets will have to close and be declared
surplus.

Outstanding Issues

Much of the difficulty around completing transfers has been the poor
condition of the facilities following under-investment in previous years.
Where groups were keen to invest in the building to bring it up to a
reasonable standard, their guaranteed funding could be extended from 3
to 5 years and some of these groups elected to have the fifth years
funding accelerated and paid with the first year's grant payment to help
fund these alterations.

Treflan, LLANSANFFRAID-YM-MECHAIN: After long discussions
Llansantffraid Community Council decided they did not want to take on
the operation of the toilets. They were therefore closed and put for
sale. An Expression of Interest for a CAT was received by a local
business who wanted to purchase the property. The Community
Council then decided they would take the Freehold of the property.
Currently in discussions regarding the CAT with the Community
Council.

Y Dremfa Deg, Llyn Clywedog, LLANIDLOES: PCC to relinquish
their lease on the toilet facility at Llyn Clewedog Dam. Currently
waiting for Severn Trent Water to complete transfer of toilets. Toilets
are currently closed.

To continue passing on the £25K financial support received from the
Welsh Government to specifically identified facilities for as long as Welsh
Government continue to provide the contribution.

There is potential for a large number of the facilities to transfer via a CAT
to the current operator. As it stands at the moment, the maijority of these
have received their final guaranteed grant payment.

The Council currently own a toilet stock and are in the process of
transferring responsibilities for operating and ownership to future
operators. The Council has supported the incumbent operator's
transition for a minimum of 3 years, enabling them scope to find
alternative funding streams for future maintenance and running costs.
The Council therefore rely solely on the 3rd sector to maintain and run
toilet facilities within Powys. Toilets handed back by operators will be
declared surplus to requirements.

Local Toilet Strategy

On the 10" January 2018 Welsh Government launched a consultation on the
statutory guidance for The Provision of Toilets in Wales: Local Toilets
Strategy; which closes on the 4% April 2018. Following this the statutory

Tudalen 73



guidance will be published and Local authorities will be required to have
regard to the guidance produced.

The Act provides that the Local Toilet Strategy must include an assessment of
the community’s needs for toilets and how it proposes to meet these needs.

The duty to prepare a local toilets strategy will not in itself require local
authorities directly to provide and maintain public toilets. New approaches
such as empowering communities and social enterprises to take on
responsibilities for managing facilities are noted as good practice, and
therefore the Council considers that the current arrangements and work
carried out to transfer the operation of public conveniences to third party
operators does fit within the requirements of the Public Health Act.

3. Options Considered / Available

3.1 Option 1 — to approve the proposal to continue to transfer the
operation of toilets, retain the Portfolio Holder’s discretion for freehold
transfer (limit £75K) and stop the transition funding, only passing on the
received Welsh Government grant to a few specified facilities (for as
long as it is being received).

3.2  Option 2 — Extend transition funding for the operation of toilets. This
would continue to place a budget pressure on the service.

3.3 Option 3 — Take back operation of toilets in-house. It is considered that
in-house costs would place a significant budget pressure on the
service.

4. Preferred Choice and Reasons

4.1 Option 1 is the preferred option as it formalises and follows through on
previous commitments.

5. Impact Assessment

5.1 Is an impact assessment required? Yes
5.2 Ifyesis it attached? Yes

6. Corporate Improvement Plan

6.1 The policy assists in supporting the priority ‘Developing the Economy’ by
ensuring public conveniences are available in the right places.

7. Local Member(s)

7.1 The strategy applies with equal force across the whole County.

Tudalen 74



8.

10.

10.1

10.2

11.

12.

Other Front Line Services

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council
or on behalf of the Council? No

If so please provide their comments
Communications
Have Communications seen a copy of this report? Yes
The Communications Manager has stated ‘The report is of public
interest and requires news release and use of appropriate social media

to publicise the decision’.

Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,
Business Services)

The Highways and Enforcement Solicitor has reviewed the proposal
and, subject to proper process, has no comment to make.

The Finance Manager Place and Resources notes the contents of the
report. The saving of £101k in 2018-19 forms part of a saving shown in
the services finance resource model which is being relied upon to fund
pressures which the service face in 2018-19. If this saving is not made
the service pressures will increase by the £101k.

Scrutiny

Has this report been scrutinised? No, it has not been selected
by the scrutiny committee for review

Statutory Officers

The Head of Financial Services (acting Section 151 Officer) notes the
comments made by the Finance Business Partner.

The Solicitor to the Council (Monitoring Officer) has commented as

follows: “I note the legal comment and have nothing to add to the
report”.

Tudalen 75



13. Members’ Interests

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may

arise in relation to this report. If the Portfolio Holder has an interest he
should declare it, complete the relevant notification form and refer the
matter to the cabinet for decision.

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation:

1. Not to extend grant payments to Aligns with previous commitment
operators beyond the minimum
timeframes agreed previously and
set out in Appendix A to the report.

2. The Portfolio Holder to retain Aligns with previous commitment
delegated authority to approve
transfer of toilets with value less

than £75K.
3. To progress requirements of the Legislative requirement to produce a
Public Health Act and following Toilet Strategy.

confirmation of the statutory
guidance undertake such
requirements, consultation and
produce a Toilet Strategy to be
presented to Cabinet.

Relevant Policy (ies): |

Within Policy: | Yes | Within Budget: | Yes

| Relevant Local Member(s): | All Members

Person(s) To Implement Decision: | Alastair Knox

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: | Immediately upon approval
Contact Officer: Shaun James / Alastair Knox

Tel: 01597 826000

Email: shaun.james@powys.gov.uk / alastair.knox@powys.gov.uk

Background Papers used to prepare Report:

Tudalen 76


mailto:shaun.james@powys.gov.uk

UPRN Address

5865
6861
4867
6858
6870
6869
6867
6859
4874
6855
6856
6882
6860
5860
4850
4854
4864
CRIC
5863
5864
5850
6852
6854
6875
6880
6879
5861
5827
5855
5856
4879
4866
KC

4859
6872
4857
4885

6862
6864
6865
6868
6878
6857
BT

YT

4876
4877
4851
5851

Henderson Hall
Offas Dyke Centre
Treflan
Riverside
Lake Vyrnwy Road
Bridge Street
Caersws Road
Common Road, Kerry
Car Park
Crawnon Road
Berwyn Street
Park Street
Car Park, Pontllogel
Vicarage lane
Glas-Y-Bont
Lion Yard
Upper Meadow
The Groe
CRIC Crickhowell
Norton Arms Car Park
Bowling Green Lane Car Park
Station Crescent
Bridge Street
High Street
Heol Maengwyn
Back Lane Car Park
The Gravel, Shortbridge Street
Hereford Street Car Park
Cemetery
Dark Lane Car Park
The Groe, Cwmdeuddwr
Town Hall, The Square
A470 Erwood
_|Knighton Cemetery
- Common
ro Car Park, Chapel Street
&~ High Street
(D The Cross, Station Road
3 Lakeside
Broad Street
\]Berriew Street Car Park, Oldford Lane
Church Street Car Park
Cemmaes, Machynlleth
Y Dremfa Deg, Llyn Clywedog
Tan-Y-Pistyll, Waterfall Road
Brecon Transport Interchange
Ystradgynlais Transport Interchange
Nr Clock Broad Street
Oxford Road Car Park
Kensington
Town Hall
Various businesses

TOWN

TALYBONT
KNIGHTON
LLANSANFFRAID-YM-MECHAIN
LLANWRTYD WELLS
ABERTRIDWR/LLANWDDYN
CAERSWS

CARNO

KERRY
LLANBRYNMAIR
LLANGYNIDR
LLANGYNOG
LLANRHAEADR-YM-MOCHNANT
LLWYDIARTH

MEIFOD

GLASBURY

BRECON

BRECON PROMENADE
BUILTH WELLS
CRICKHOWELL
KNIGHTON
KNIGHTON
LLANDRINDOD WELLS
LLANFAIR CAERINION
LLANFYLLIN
MACHYNLLETH
NEWTOWN
NEWTOWN
PRESTEIGNE
RHAYADER
RHAYADER
RHAYADER
TALGARTH

ERWOOD

KNIGHTON
LLANGORS
LLANIDLOES
SENNYBRIDGE
YSTRADGYNLAIS
LLANDRINDOD WELLS
MONTGOMERY
WELSHPOOL
WELSHPOOL
CEMMAES
LLANIDLOES
LLANRHAEADR-YM-MOCHNANT
BRECON
YSTRADGYNLAIS

HAY ON WYE

HAY ON WYE

BRECON
LLANDRINDOD WELLS
LLANGORSE CC

Transfers completed under previous damping scheme

4868
4873
6851
6873
6850
4863
6853
4862
6866
5858
5859
5862

Adjacent to The Lion
Nr Town Hall

Mill Lane

Strand Street

School Lane

Llansilin

Wilson Terrace

LLANGAMMARCH
LLANGATTOCK
BERRIEW
LLANIDLOES
DOLANOG

BUILTH WELLS
LLANFIHANGEL-YNG-NGWYNFA
LLANFRYNACH
LLANSILIN

LLANYRE
NEWBRIDGE ON WYE
PRESTEIGNE

Annual
Grant

M M mH M HMHhHhhHhmHmH HH B hH M HhmhHmH H B hHh hHh b b b h i bbb b b hh b bbb b

PCC
PCC

m mH m b

3,000
2,400
3,000
3,000
3,000
5,000
5,000
3,000
3,000
3,000
5,000
3,000
3,000
5,000
5,000
7,000
3,500
7,000
7,000
2,300
2,300
7,000
5,000
3,000
7,000
5,500
5,500
7,000
1,000
7,000
3,000
5,000
5,000

500
3,750
7,000
5,000
5,000
3,500
3,000
5,500
5,500

3,000

£2,000.00

m M mH mHmhH H Hhh mh hH b

500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500
500

Handover
Date
01/04/2015
03/08/2015
01/07/2015
01/04/2015
08/05/2015
01/10/2015
01/05/2015
31/07/2015
01/04/2015
22/07/2015
01/07/2015
01/04/2015
01/04/2015
01/06/2015
01/06/2016
01/06/2016
01/12/2015
01/04/2015
03/08/2015
03/08/2015
01/04/2015
01/07/2015
01/04/2015
31/07/2015
19/10/2015
19/10/2015
01/06/2015
01/10/2015
01/10/2015
01/10/2015
31/07/2015
11/12/2015
01/04/2017
01/05/2015
04/01/2016
14/08/2015
08/12/2015
01/04/2016

Closed
Closed
17/02/2017

17/07/2015
21/05/2015
Closed
Closed

2011
2007

2007

2010
2012
2005
2005
2009

17/18 operator Status

Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Closed

Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Community Group
Town/Community Council
Private Business
Community Group
Community Group
Community Group
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
County Council

County Council

Private Business

County Council

County Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
County Council

County Council

Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Community Group

Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council
Town/Community Council

Payment Schedule

Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guarateed until March 2020

Payment guaranteed until March 2020
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2020
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2020
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2020
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2019
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment of £5500 in April 2018, £2500
Payment guaranteed until March 2018

Payment guaranteed until March 2018

Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018
Payment guaranteed until March 2018

in April 2019

CAT not possible

Licence - CAT difficult due to building layout
Currently in discussions with Llansantffraid Community Council regarding them taking over the public toilets as a CAT

CAT in process
Licence
Licence
Licence
Licence
Licence

These were already owned by Community Council and should have now been released back to them.

Licence
Licence

Porta-loos in Coummunity Council car park. Portaloo hire passed to Community already.

Lease
Lease
CAT complete
CAT complete
Lease

Licence - CAT difficult due to building layout

Licence
Licence

CAT complete
Licence
Licence
Licence

CAT in process
CAT in process
Licence
Licence
Licence
Licence
Already owned by Town Council
Licence
Licence
Licence

Lease

Licence
Licence

Notes

PCC building CAT not possible, currently operating under licence.

CAT complete

CAT in process

CAT complete

Closed - declared surplus

Closed - awaiting transfer to Severn Trent

Lease with Wynnstay surrendered, operated by café owner. Funding for 3 years only 17th Feb 2018, 2019, 2020

PCC remain as operator
PCC remain as operator

Licence. Agreement reached as part of community delivery - no funding provided by HTR
Licence. Agreement reached as part of community delivery - no funding provided by HTR

Closed - declared surplus
Closed - declared surplus

Payment to the CC to give to businesses for use of private facilities due to main toilets closing

Leased in - x3669. Leased to Community Council

Licenced to Community Council
Leased to Community Council
Owned by Town Council
Leased to Community Council
Owned by Town Council
Leased to Town Council
Owned by Town Council
Leased to Community Council
Leased to Community Council
Leased to Community Council
Owned by Town Council



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



Lease in respect of XXX Public Conveniences

Agreed Heads of Terms

Landlord: Powys County Council

Landlord’s Solicitor: Head of Legal Services, County Hall, Llandrindod
Wells

Tenant:

Tenant’s Solicitor:
Tenure: 30 years from 1 April 2016.
Extent of Property: The extent of the property to be leased by the

Landlord to the Tenant is shown edged red on the
attached plan including all boundaries as

appropriate.
Boundary Responsibility: To be confirmed by reference to the Deeds.
User Restriction: Continued provision of public toilet facilities only
Rent: £1 per annum exclusive of all services and

Business Rates.

Repairs: The Tenant will keep the Property in good and
tenantable repair throughout the term.

Services The tenant shall be responsible for advising all
statutory undertakers/providers of its occupation
together with payment of all services consumed.

Break Clause: The Tenant will have the ability to determine the
lease at each anniversary of the Term, on giving
the Landlord not less than 3 months’ notice in
writing, subject to appropriate assurances and
indemnities by the Tenant in respect of any Grant
funding received in relation to the improvement
and refurbishment of the Property.

Insurance: The Tenant will insure the Property at an
appropriate level to at least cover the full
reinstatement of the Property, and will provide a
copy of the Insurance certificate to the Landlord on
each anniversary of the renewal date.

The Tenant will also be responsible for ensuring
adequate Employers’ Liability Insurance, and a
minimum £2m Public Liability Insurance during the
currency of the Term.

Tudalen 79



Legislative requirements: The Tenant will ensure that the Property

fully complies with all relevant statutory and other
legislation, whether currently in force or enacted in
the future. For the avoidance of doubt, this will
include such items as Fixed Electrical Testing,
Legionella Testing, Asbestos, Fire Risk
Assessments and so on. The Landlord will require
evidence that testing is kept up to date, and all
required remedial works undertaken promptly.

Assignment and Subletting:  The Tenant agrees that it will not assign the

Reservations:

Rights granted:

Security of Tenure:

Legal Fees:

General:

Property. Subletting may be permitted solely at
the discretion of the Landlord

The Landlord reserves the right to enter the
Property at any time on the giving of five working
days’ notice for the purpose of ensuring that the
Tenant is complying with the terms of its lease.
The Landlord also reserves the right to enter the
demised premises at any time in the event of
emergency.

The Tenant is granted the right, at its own
discretion, to externalise the operation of the
Property to a third party at its own costs, so long
as in doing so, no security is conferred on that
third party operator.

The Lease will be excluded from the provisions of
ss 23 — 28 of the Landlord & Tenant Act 1954 Part
1.

Each party to bear their own costs.
The prospective tenant has already taken
possession of the property by virtue of a licence

agreement effective from XXXX, until such time as
the Lease is completed.

Tudalen 80



THIS LICENCE is made the 15t day of April Two thousand and Sixteen

BETWEEN (1) POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL (‘the Council’) of County Hall
Llandrindod Wells Powys LD1 5LG by ROBERT CLIVE PINNEY the Solicitor to the
Council duly authorised to sign on its behalf and (2) XXXXXXXXXX Town Council

(‘the Licensee’)

NOW ITIS AGREED as follows:-

1. Definitions

In this Licence :

1.1 ‘the Licence’ means the licence created by this Agreement

1.2  ‘the Premises’ means the premises described in the First Schedule hereto

1.3  ‘the Permitted Use’ means the use of the Premises for the purposes of Public
Conveniences together with access across any adjacent land in the Council’s
ownership to the Premises for the purpose of access and maintenance

2. Licence

The Council lets and the Licensee takes the Premises from the XXXXXXXXX for a

period of ONE YEAR and thereafter from year to year until the date on which this

Licence is determined in accordance with paragraph 4 hereunder for the purposes of

the Permitted Use

3. Licensee’s Agreements

The Licensee agrees with the Council that the Licensee shall:-

3.1 pay and indemnify the Council against all rates taxes duties charges
and outgoings whatsoever payable in respect of the Premises during
the period of this License

3.2  use the Premises for the purposes of the Permitted Use only

3.3 maintain throughout the period of this Licence a policy of insurance
against risks to property and personal liability

3.4  keep the Premises in repair throughout the period of this Licence

3.5 permit the Council or its Officers Agents or Servants to enter the
Premises to inspect the state and repair of the Premises or for any
other purpose connected therewith at all reasonable times during the
period of this Licence

3.6 not make or permit to be made any alterations or additions to the

Premises without the Council’s prior written consent

Tudalen 81



3.7 not cause any nuisance or annoyance to the Council or to any
adjoining owners or occupiers
3.8 not assign underlet charge or part with or share possession of or
otherwise dispose of the Premises without the Council’s prior written
consent
3.9 indemnify the Council against all losses claims demands actions
proceedings damages costs or expenses or other liability arising out of
this Licence or the Permitted Use thereof
3.10 repair and maintain all boundary structures at the Premises (if any)
during the period of this License
3.11 observe and comply with all statutes and regulations applicable to the
Premises and to all requirements of the Health and Safety at Work Etc
Act 1974 in so far as they relate to the Premises
4. Termination
This Licence may be determined by either party giving to the other not less than
three months prior notice in writing or immediately by the Council if the Licensee is in
breach of any of the terms and conditions of this Licence
5. Licence Personal to Licensee
This Licence is personal to the Licensee and is not in any circumstances transferable
by the Licensee to any other person firm or company and it does not and is not
intended to create or grant to the Licensee any estate or interest in the Premises or
to give rise to the relationship of landlord and tenant between the parties to this

Licence

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have set their hands the day and year

first before written

FIRST SCHEDULE

The Premises

The public conveniences at XXXXXXXXXXXXXX, Powys as outlined red on the

attached plan.

Tudalen 82



SIGNED by the said
ROBERT CLIVE PINNEY

in the presence of:

w Signature

I Name

T Address

N

E

S

S Occupation
SIGNED by

on behalf of the Licensee

in the presence of:

W Signature

I Name

T Address

N

E

S

S Occupation

Tudalen 83



DATED XXXXXXXX

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

-to -

XXXXXXXXXXXXX Town Council

LICENCE AGREEMENT

relating to the use of the Public Conveniences at

XHXXXXXXXXXXXX

in the County of Powys

R C Pinney

Solicitor to the Council
Powys County Council
County Hall
Llandrindod Wells
Powys LD15LG

Tudalen 84



	Agenda
	1 Storfa Halen Strategol
	Appendix A Feasibility Report 220218

	2 Toiledau Cyhoeddus - Dod a'r Grantiau ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth i ben
	Appendix A - Toilet Schedule 01 08 18
	Appendix B - Lease HoTs March 2016
	Appendix C - Toilets Licence 2016


